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Ma. Beth Reidlinger

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

1450 Maria Lane Suice 210

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Dear Ms. Reidlinger:

In our materials license application dated November 13, 1984, ftem 5, number 1
requested that six sealed sources of Ni-63 (15 mCl per source) be permitted.
It |18 requested that this limit be changed to 10 sealed sources of Ni-613,

In addition, section E (1) of our radiation safety manual limits the routine
use of radionuclides to Room 1036, It is requested that the adjoining room
(1038) also be designated a radionuclide usage area.
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James Gendron
Radiation Safety Offloer
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